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STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

Before me, 

GEOPHYSICAL EXPLORATION AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLmON REPORT· FORM GE 8B 
INDUSlRIAL COMMISSION OF NORTH DAKOTA 
OIL AND OAS DIVISION 
600 EAST BOULEVARD DEPT 405 
BISMARCK, NO 58505-0840 
SFN 61458 (OW011) 

PERMIT NAME (Requlrecl): _____ co_rr_E4_A_u_2_o_s_u_rvsr __ PPV_~_• ____ _ 

PERMIT NUMBER: ___ m_-o_33_ 2 __ _ 

AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLETION (GEOPHYSICAL CONTRACTOR) 

Arkansas ) ----------
) 

Washington ) ----------
_______ M_lc_he_H_a_G_arre_u ______ , a Notary Public in and for the said 

County and State, this day personally appeared Bruce Fulker 

who being first duly sworn, deposes and says that (s)he is employed by Authorized Agent for 

________ E_c_ho_S._lsm_l_c_u_sA ________ , that (s)he has read North Dakota 

Century Code Section 38-08.1, that the foregoing seismic project has been completed in 

accordance with North Dakota Administrative Code Rule 43-02-12 and that the statements on 

the reverse side of this document are true. 

Geophysical Contractor Representative 

Subscribed In my presence and sworn before me this I &ib day of }l1tu th 
Michelle Garrett 
Notary Public 

Hot Spring County, Arkansas 
Commission No. 12709460 

COMM. EXP. 12/26/2029 

My Commission Expires 

Notary Pubic lfiUrNW JhiJl}uj) 
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From: Bruce Fulker
To: Holweger, Todd L.
Subject: RE: Coteau 2D PPV Test
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:22:56 PM
Attachments: Coteau 2D Surface Map PPV Test Map.pdf

***** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know they are safe. *****

Todd:  As discussed I have updated the map removing CT2 and CT4.
 
The purpose of the PPV (Peak Particle Velocity) Test is to establish  the ground movement in inches per second to
understand safe offset distances for vibroseis source. In this case we have a lot of infrastructure that is eliminating a
lot of area for sources so by establishing the ground movement we can provide this to the mine engineers and work
on variances in offsets to close some of these gaps down to insure we get the best quality data while operating is a
safe manner so as not to cause damage to pipelines etc.  
 
Ground vibration is measured in terms of Peak Particle Velocity (PPV) with units in mm/s or mm/s-1. It should be
noted that the PPV refers to the movement within the ground of molecular particles and not surface movement.
The highest amplitude of ground motion among three mutually orthogonal components, measured by a triaxial
geophone and is reported in inches per second (in/s).
 
Hopefully this helps.
 
Regards,

 
Bruce Fulker
President
Cougar Land Services, LLC
19901 Southwest Freeway  |  Suite 102  |  Sugar Land, TX 77479
Office.: (281) 242-2244   |   Cell: (713) 806-2024
 
Mailing Address
Cougar Land Services, LLC.
PO Box 17147
Sugar Land, TX 77496-7147
 
Email: bfulker@cougarlandservices.net
Web: www.cougarlandservices.net
 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other
writings are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-
mail and destroy the communication. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of
any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments by anyone
other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.
 

mailto:bfulker@cougarlandservices.net
mailto:tholweger@nd.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fup.codes%2Fviewer%2Fnew_york_city%2Fnyc-fire-code-2022%2Fchapter%2F2%2Fdefinitions%23geophone&data=05%7C02%7Ctholweger%40nd.gov%7C3023d6ad51cc4915dc2908dcc2168947%7C2dea0464da514a88bae2b3db94bc0c54%7C0%7C0%7C638598649760445017%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8ZNPHvNR2teHfF8Hop1%2BX55%2Fl01NS5%2Fs6DaMwuGGNy4%3D&reserved=0
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From: Bruce Fulker 
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 2:19 PM
To: Holweger, Todd L. <tholweger@nd.gov>
Subject: Coteau 2D PPV Test

Todd:  Attached is the completed Form GE1 for the Coteau 2D PPV Test in Mercer County. The thick black lines 
along line CT1 and CT3 are the locations where the PPV test will take place. There will be 200 proposed vibe 
locations on each line at 50 foot spacing. Obviously they will only shake outside buffer’s etc. The line on CT1 will 
probably be offset some to the west to get away from the pipeline but that’s to be determined when survey crews 
get there.

There are no receivers on this test. Technicians with PPV monitors will setup at random locations along these lines 
to record ground movement at distances from 50’ to 500’ away from the vibes.
This test should only take 2-3 days to complete. The test is to establish safe offset distances in advance of coming 
back in October and reshooting the Coteau 2D again.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me anytime.
Regards,

Bruce Fulker
President
Cougar Land Services, LLC
19901 Southwest Freeway  |  Suite 102  |  Sugar Land, TX 77479
Office.: (281) 242-2244   |   Cell: (713) 806-2024

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cougarlandservices.net%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctholweger%40nd.gov%7C3023d6ad51cc4915dc2908dcc2168947%7C2dea0464da514a88bae2b3db94bc0c54%7C0%7C0%7C638598649760464401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2FCNgqkAhh7cR1SkpUg34DA1RfPSTmCZcF%2FgRAB32RY%3D&reserved=0
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